TOWN OF LOS GATOS

ARTS AND CULTURE COMMISSION MEETING DATE: 11/20/2024
AGENDA REPORT ITEM NO: 7
DATE: November 12, 2024
TO: Arts and Culture Commission
FROM: Ryan Baker, Library Director
SUBJECT: Receive Informational Updates on Pending Projects

RECOMMENDATION:

Receive informational updates on pending projects.
DISCUSSION:

The status of the following projects is given below for informational purposes. No action is
needed by the Commission currently.

Public Arts Masterplan

Staff is preparing the draft which is estimated to viewed by the Commission in March 2025.

Gateway Project

The potential locations presented by the Commission have been given to PPW for review.
Location #4 installation is estimated for June 2025.

Bike/Ped Bridge

Initial project designs are estimated to be complete in Spring of 2025. Due to State law that
limits the number of public hearings on a project, this item will likely not come before the
Commission. However, Commissioners would be able to give input as members of the public.

Arts Discussion with Parks Commission

This will not be added to an agenda until the first draft of the Public Arts Masterplan has been
reviewed by the Commission in March 2025.

Art in the Council Chambers

The first exhibit has been installed.

PREPARED BY: Ryan Baker
Library Director
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Public Arts Fund Building Applications

The following applications have been received:

Developer Development Address Public Art Option Selected
Urban Catalyst 14789 Oka Rd On-site

Arya Properties, LLC 15300/15330 Los Gatos Blvd In-lieu

Emanuel Robinson 15349/15367 Los Gatos Blvd On-site

Green Valley Corporation 15495 Los Gatos Blvd Combination

Summerhill Homes LLC 50 Los Gatos Saratoga Rd Combination



